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PIEDMONT TRIAD
RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

MEMORANDUM

To: PTRPO TAC and TCC Members

From: Kelly E. Larkins, PTRPO Local Coordinator

cc: PTRPO Member Clerks to the Board

Date: Wednesday, August 8, 2018

Re: August 15, 2018 Meeting Cancellation Notice & Upcoming Agenda ltems

Meeting Cancellation Notice

Due to a lack of action items, next Wednesday’s (8/15) PTRPO TAC and TCC meeting has been
canceled. Our next regularly scheduled meeting is set for October 17, 2018, here at PTRC offices in
Kernersville.

October 17, 2018 Draft Agenda ltems

The following is a draft list of agenda items for our next meeting on October 17:

e PTRPO presentation on Title VI Requirements.

e Approval of point assignments for projects in the Prioritization 5.0 Division Needs category.
e Approval of meeting dates for 2019.

e Discussion of projects funded in the Prioritization 5.0 Regional Impact category.

e Progress update on Montgomery County CTP amendment.

| appreciate everyone’s participation so far in 2018. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns
before our next meeting.
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